
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 6/25/2013 4:54:32 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: SED PSEP Plan 

Thanks! 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 4:53 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: SED PSEP Plan 

Thanks! Very well written and clear. 

A good model. 

Laura 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 4:37 PM 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: SED PSEP Plan 

Laura, 

I just got this posted: June 2013: Summary of SED Plan for Quality Assurance of PG&E's PSEP on the CPUC 
Gas page http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUG/safety/Pipeline/. 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

PG&Eis committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please VISIT http://www.pge:com/about/company/privacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0258330 

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/PUG/safety/Pipeline/

